An _Affiliate of Ghe Columbia Broadcasting System

THE ORLANDO BROADCASTING CO., Inc

OwWNERS AND OPERATORS OF STAaTION WDBO

FORT GATLIN HOTEL 563 N. ORANGE AVENUE

ORLANDO, FLORIDA
November 6, 1942

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
4] Phillips Street
Amherst, Mass.

Dear Mr. lMorss:

Thank you for your recent communication regarding
reception of programs of WDBO.

Your report has been checked with the official
operating log of this station and is correct.

We appreciate your interest in writing and BEST
WISHES.

Very truly yours,

el

Mary EXlen Murphy
BROADCASTING STATION WDBO



